QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS – PART 4

1. Question:  In Amendment 003, you provided the wages for all CBA sites.  It looks at through these wages are for Fiscal Year 10/1/03 through 9/30/04.   Can you please verify that these are the wages the contractors are to use in the submission of the proposal for the Base Year and escalated 3.9% of each Option Year?

Answer: The rates provided in Amendment No. 003 are based on the DOL or CBA rates which the contractor was required to pay during Fiscal Year 10/1/03 through 9/30/04.  A determination must be made by the offeror how it will price its proposal. 
2. Question:  After reviewing Wage Determination information provided in Amendment 3, we noticed Area 2 Hilton Head, SC is listed twice in the revised Attachment J-6 with each listing indicating different WD versions.  The WD’s listed are as follows: 

a. Hilton Head, SC, WD #94-2474, Revision 22, hourly rate $22.29 

b. Hilton Head, SC, WD #94-2473, Revision 22, hourly rate $20.50

It appears that WD “a” listed above is the correct version to be used when submitting the Cost Proposal, as it is the most recent version available affecting this site.  Additionally, this revision uses the high Health & Welfare benefit rate, which is the one that should be used according to Amendment 3.  Is this correct?

Answer:   The correct wage determination for Hilton Head, SC is 94-2474 - 

      Revision 22.
3. Question:  The rate for McAllen Miller International, McAllen, TX is listed incorrectly in Amendment #0003.  The correct current rate is $22.19, instead of the rate of $22.13 that is shown.

Answer:  The correct rate for McAllen Miller International, McAllen, TX is $22.19.  No formal amendment will be forthcoming to correct this change.

4. Question: Area 2 – Hilton Head, SC is listed twice.  It is listed once as Wage Determination (WD) 94-2473, revision 22.  The other is WD 94-2474 revision 22.  Please clarify which WD should be used. 

Answer:  See the response to Question 2. 
5. Question:  Area 4 – WD 1994-2588, revision 22 for Jackson Hole, WY is not available on the DOL website.  The last revision available is 18.  Please clarify the correct revision number.

Answer:   See http://servicecontract.fedworld.gov/searchsca.htm.
The correct revision is 22.

6. Question:  If the CBA says:  “Employees are entitled to existing company benefits,” how do we find out what the “existing company benefits” are?   Since we are required by the SCA to pay the same benefits.

Answer:  The “existing company benefits” equate to $2.56 per hour.  
7. Question:  At what point does the requirement to be a US citizen stop (in terms of how far removed from the operations/performance of services – eg can US employee report to a foreign based manager or must all US staff effectively be a stand-alone from the foreign country)?

Answer:  In this situation, a US employee may report to a foreign based manager. 

8. Question: Reference: Note 1 contained on Cost/Pricing Tables 'A', titled: Proposed Prices by Element of Cost and Site, Table 'B', titled: Direct Labor (Unburdened)-Excludes Applicable Indirect Costs and Profits), and Table'C', titled: Health & Welfare and Other Fringe Benefits, contained in Attachment 1 to Section L of the FCT Solicitation.

The reference note from Table C states: The offeror may revise this sample format to include additional items or to accommodate its own estimating methodology. The offeror shall identify.

Note 1 on Table B states: The offeror may expand this table to include additional direct labor categories for other activities. All additional direct labor categories must be identified in the Direct Labor Category column.

Note 1 on Table A states: The offeror may revise this sample format either to include additional cost categories or to conform to its own estimating methodology.

Based on the forgoing, this Contractor has modified each table to better organize all costs and to more clearly associate related cost elements. This is consistent with our pricing methodology on all government contracts and is designed to more clearly relate all cost elements for ease of evaluation.  

For example, our Table A summarizes all costs associated with the CLIN and includes elements from other tables. Our cost elements in Table are:

Direct labor



 Other labor



 Fringe benefit

 Payroll taxes

ODCs

G&A

Overhead

   Subtotal

Profit/fee

    Total 

On Table B (which is summarized in Table A) shows a detailed breakdown of labor costs, which more easily allows comparison with schedules and FTE totals – our cost elements are:


Direct labor 


Manager


Controllers 


Other labor 


Manager vacation 


Controller vacation 


Backfill


Holiday 


Night differential 


Total health and welfare costs (based upon labor hours depicted above)

On Table C include costs associated with Other Direct Costs (ODC) – our cost elements are: 


Subcontracts 


Travel 


Other 


Total 

Each Table sums the costs by CLIN and Site as required. 

We are requesting permission to continue utilizing the cost structure as described above.  Is this acceptable? 

Answer: The FAA has not viewed any completed tables with column headings and data entered, so it cannot determine with certainty whether the completed tables would be acceptable.  It appears, however, that a Table A with the 10 lines listed in the question would be acceptable.  For Table B, Offerors shall list direct labor (salary and wages) information only.  For Table C, Offeros shall list fringe benefits (Health & Welfare and other fringe benefits).  The listed amounts for subcontracts, travel, and other (direct costs) do not comply with the requirement that offerors list fringe benefits on Table C.

